Nur Syafigah (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 21 September, 2016 4:44 PM

To: Tee, Chee-Wah; Nur Syafigah (LKKAuto); Thin Thin (LKKAuto)
Cc: CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: RE: #5363106307SG003#022# TPV: SKR5263A

Dear Mr Tee,

Thank you for your email.

Third party had submitted a copy of his car video footage for our consideration.
We will send a copy of the video footage(CD) to you by this week.
We await your further instruction after viewing the video.

Dear Syaf/ Thin Thin,

For you necessary action please. CC4/AIG16009281/Aua3

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tee, Chee-Wah [mailto:Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 21 September, 2016 4:06 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: #5363106307SG003#022# TPV: SKR5263A

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Kindly assist to advise the handler to hold on settlement for this matter as our insured disputes on liability.

Insured came to AIG and highlighted that he has engaged solicitor to file for third party claim. Wirt of Summons has
filed against third party and we shall wait for the CDR indication on liability.

Your surveyor/handler can contact me if any clarification needed.

Thank you.

Regards,

Tee Chee Wah

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +64191089 | Fax +68357416



